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From: Jason Sheppard <jason
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:21 PM
To: Bill Janes

Subject: Re: Incident

| am doing it right now.

Scott Haye is going to go into HQ after supper and will have a report for you tonight before 9-
930 pm tonight. | asked for any ICAN and if any files exist a synopsis of each one. He will do a
full workup. Also will check facebook.

Jason

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:18 PM
To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: Re: Incident

Yes he is doing OK. Let me know when Benoit is arranged.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:12 PM
To: Bill Janes

Subject: Re: Incident

Yes | will call Ed Benoit. He is trained.
You were talking to Joe, is he doing ok?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 5:10 PM
To: Jason Sheppard

Cc: Ab Singleton

Subject: Incident

Jay
We will need someone to fill in for Joe at least for the short term.

W1





